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March 9, 1932.
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Sir Arthur Ourrie,
Principal, McGill university, 
Montreal.
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1 Dear Sir:

An Australian criai© t team will be touring 
Canada this summer. They aie travelling on the Australian 
•’Good Will" Ship which is visiting this countiy. 
will be thoroughly representative and will have at least 
seven of their test game players, including Don Bradman.
They will play in Montreal on Thursday, Friday and Saturday, 
July 7th, 8th and 9th, and we have a guarantee that 
Bradman will play here on each of the above mentioned days.

As a first class ground is required, both from a 
turf and seating accommodation angle, the conmittee in charge 
of arrange rants would like to have these garas played 
the Mois on Stadium.

The team

on

On behalf of the comaittee in charge, I beg to ask 
you to grant us the use of the Mois on Stadium for these three 
days.

The three games will be played against a representa­
tive Montreal side.

The Canadian Pacific Bailway are handling the tour 
and the Montreal guarantee has to be paid to them.

Hoping you will look with favor on our request, and 
awaiting the favor of a reply,

mYours very truly,

pcm/c Hon. Secretary-Treasurer
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